Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Gina Wee <gina.wee@ggtr.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 9:16 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Carlyn Santos; Tim Hallen

Subject: 170 Woodland Way Piedmont-UST Soil Remediation -Reimbursement Fund
Attachments: 9609 - Lab-TC and Soil.pdf

Hi Mr. Khatri,

Golden Gate Tank Removal,Inc. (GGTR) was contracted to remove 300 gal home heating oil tank
(due to the size , no ust removal permit required) at the subject site.

On 01/17/17, we removed the tank and took soil samples.

Attached is the lab result.

Sample IDs 9606-SP and 9606-W-5.5 are the two soil samples.
9606-SP: soil taken from stockpiled overburden soil
9606-W-5.5: soil taken from west side of the excavation at 5.5 feet below grade

(Just FYI: 9606-TANK: product content sample of the UST (for proper disposal reason))

It appeared that both soil samples are above detection level.

GGTR proposes to excavate and dispose impacted soil, and do re sampling. | have discussed this
with Barbara Jakub and have forwarded her the copy of the lab result as well.

As per our conversation, this needs an oversight and that we will have to file the permit. Something
that | have already communicated with the client/property owner.

Our client wants to apply for reimbursement fund for this remediation process.
| wanted to ask if your office can issue her a Regulatory Release for Clean Up Directive to be
attached to her application when its ready for submission.

Please advise at your earliest convenience.

Thank you kindly.

Gina Wee

Golden Gate Tank Removal,Inc.
Golden Gate Environmental,Inc.
1480 Carroll Avenue



San Francisco, CA 94124
415-512-1555 (EFAX:415-512-0964)



